March 20, 2012

TO: School Board Members

FROM:  Donnie Carter 4V
Chief Operations Officer

* “’
VIA: Robert W. Runcie é M w

Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Request to Vote Down EE-3- RFP Recommendation $500,000 Or Greater,
from the March 6, 2012 to March 20, 2012 Regular School Board Meeting

This memorandum is provided to you concerning postponed agenda item EE-3 and
item EE-4 concerning the revisions to the contract terms.

The agenda item EE-4 provides redrafted revisions of EE-3 for the Board’s approval.
The original contract and agreement contained a three (3) year term with seven (7} one
(1) year extensions. EE-4 has been changed to reflect the change in the term to three (3)
years with a one (1) year extension.

It is recommended that the School Board vote down the postponed agenda item EE-3
and approve agenda item EE-4 to reflect this change.
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